From: Andrew Springett

To: Andrew Springett

Subject: Doc 4.17: FW: Checking statement - TPM CBA - 2019/06/20
Date: Thursday, 26 September 2019 3:02:40 PM

Attachments: Second tier methodological issues.msag

From: Brian Bull [mailto:bbulll@hotrriail.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12.33 PM

To: Jo Mackay

Subject: Checking statemera-“BM CBA - 2019/06/20

Hello Jo

As discussed..tnis/email is to summarise my progress on the TPM CBA checking to date (i.e.
as of 20 Jun&2019). | will send another separate email on the cost calculation checking.

Chdere
D3

Summary

Working with the TPM team, | have checked many aspects of the draft TPM CBA and have
found some errors. To my knowledge, all errors identified have been fixed or were, at last
notice, planned to be fixed. | cannot guarantee that all the CBA materials | received are
completely error free - but based on the checks | have carried out, large parts of the
analysis appear to be error-free.
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Second tier methodological issues

		From

		Tim Sparks
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		john@sense.partners; phillip.beardmore@strataenergy.co.nz; Jo.Mackay@ea.govt.nz; Jean-Pierre.deRaad@ea.govt.nz



Hi John / Phillip



 



Brian has identified the following methodological issues in the CBA as being important ones (albeit less important than the ones we resolved at the recent teleconference). Are you able to consider and provide a brief written response to each please?



If you’ve already answered them (which I’m pretty sure you have for some, in particular 1.a.), perhaps just forward the relevant document / e-mail. Happy to discuss if easier.



 



Cheers



Tim



1.	had two rather naive questions about the elasticities used (item #21):



a.	Is it right that the industrial demand is so inelastic? I would have thought at least some industrials would be highly elastic - with peak quantities currently suppressed by response to RCPD - and general operational viability dependent on power being affordable.

b.	For mass market demand, I was surprised by the scale of the cross-elasticity between peak and off-peak. I can't figure out why the removal of RCPD would lead to a rebound in off-peak demand, yet (due to this cross-elasticity), this is what the model shows.



2.	I was puzzled by the 'Transport charge adjustment - for demand growth' part of the model. I can see what it is meant to do, but it does have a couple of odd effects (which, I suppose, will affect the pattern of modelled generation build): (item #22)



a.	Price separation develops between the LSI and the rest of the country over time - with average peak prices at Benmore dropping to 80% those at Haywards by 2040. Seems unlikely especially with HVDC investment,

b.	Whakamaru prices are particularly affected by the adjustment (an artifact, I think, of low and changeable net demand?) - with average prices at Whakamaru dropping to 64% those at Haywards by 2040.  



3.	I think the model may be overstating the impact of the status quo HVDC charge on Meridian's generation investment plans (item #23). It has been thoroughly canvassed in the past that the marginal signal of the HVDC charge is weaker on incumbents, especially Meridian, than on new generators. I think this effect has not been incorporated into the current round of modelling. In a recent version of the CBA, at least one large Meridian investment (the North Bank Tunnel) was greatly deferred under the alternative scenario - resulting in a large modelled disbenefit to consumers (as set out in para 8.94 of the CBA). This might no longer be the case if the modelling took into account that Meridian faces a weaker HVDC price signal than other parties. 






| have not received the current ('final'?) version of the CBA and so cannot comment on
changes between it and the version | hold.

During the checking process, | have raised various methodological issues with the
Authority. | consider that the 'first tier' methodological issues have now been addressed by
the Authority. Some 'second tier' methodological issues are still outstanding.

Materials received

Between early March and early June, | received several draft versions of the TPM £RBA
working files. | believe | received all important files, except for some of those &sed i the
preparation of the demand models.

| received two drafts of the TPM CBA consultation paper, and several eariier working
papers and internal documents.

| have not received the 'final' version of the TPM CBA working Tiles, nor any draft versions
dated after 5 June 2019. Nor have | seen any documents/prepared for the Board or for
consultation. | understand the Authority is planning toggrovide me with these materials in
the coming week.

Checks carried out

| have provided the Authority witta'spreadsheet recording the checks | have carried out
and their findings.

In general, | have reviexed rnost aspects of the TPM CBA. This includes:

e checking,the snreadsheets used to prepare the inputs to the Python code (and those
spreadsliees's own inputs, in turn)
e checkivigithat data were correctly transcribed from those spreadsheets into Python
imoutsiles
#»caecking the main and auxiliary Python code for the base case and 10 'core runs'
e “checking two out of four 'top-down models'
e checking the minor calculations used to prepare various figures in the consultation
paper.
| have reported any problems to the TPM team, who have addressed them, or seemed to
be in the process of addressing them when last seen.

Checks not carried out

| have not checked any aspect of the preparation of the demand models.



| have checked the Python code for the base case and 10 'core runs', but not for any other
runs or sensitivities.

Two out of four 'top-down models' were not ready to check when | last saw them.

| have not checked the transcription of modelling results into any publication document.
Conceptual issues

During the checking process, | identified some conceptual issues with the approach taker:

| discussed a list of 'first tier' conceptual issues with the Authority. Among these Vrerp that:

e some of the benefits reported in the draft CBA appeared to be wealth friansfers
rather than economic benefits
e the draft CBA did not consider the benefit of the TPM in terms,of I€ading to better
transmission investment decisions
¢ the cost allocation under the proposed TPM in the later“nart of the modelling
horizon was not well modelled.
To the extent that these concerns were valid, they wercaudressed by the TPM team.

| then sent a list of 'second tier' conceptual isspeste the Authority. In short, they are that:

e the calculation of the net benefits of thanging the LCE allocation seemed to need to
be redone from scratch
e | was puzzled by two of theyeiasticities used
e the 'Transport charge adiustrient - for demand growth' part of the model seemed to
be working oddly
e the model may be Hverstating the impact of the status quo HVDC charge on
Meridian's gengration investment plans.
| am not sure t@ what.extent these 'second tier' conceptual issues have since been
addressed.

Conclusion

=think this briefly sums up the current state of play - | am happy to provide more detail on
any aspect.

Regards
Brian Bull





